
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 5:02 PM 
To: 'Robert Seals'; 'Sophie Margaret Whish' 

Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; 'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au'; Michael Wright; Carol Matthews 
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality 

Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 

 
Dear Mr Seals,  
 
Re: C2013/6333 – Application by the IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order  
 
I refer to your email below and confirm that the hearing listed for 9.30am tomorrow, 14 June 2018 is 
vacated.  
 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Ammy Lewis 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
From: Robert Seals [mailto:robert@ieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:31 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'Sophie Margaret Whish' 

Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; 'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au'; Michael Wright; Carol Matthews 
Subject: Re: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality 

Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 

 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
  
Dear Associate,  
 
Counsel for the applicant is unavailable for the listing tomorrow at 9:30am. The parties are 
continuing to hold discussion with a view to resolving the matter. The parties are endeavoring to 
confirm their availabilities for alternate times tomorrow and Friday. In the interim the applicant 
kindly requests that the listing for 9:30am tomorrow 14 June 2018 be vacated.   
 
Kind regards, 
 
Robert Seals | Industrial Officer 
 
 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:robert@ieu.asn.au


From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 8 June 2018 at 3:07 pm 
To: Robert Seals <robert@ieu.asn.au>, 'Sophie Margaret Whish' 
<Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au> 
Cc: Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>, Michal Roucek 
<Michal.Roucek@ablawyers.com.au>, "'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au'" 
<lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au>, Michael Wright <michael@ieu.asn.au>, Carol 
Matthews <carol@ieu.asn.au> 
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: 
Confidentiality Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 
 
Dear Parties,  
  
Re: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order 
  
I refer to the above matter and email below.  
  
Please see the attached Notice of Listing for 9.30am, Thursday 14 June 2018.  
  
  
Kind regards,  
  
Ammy Lewis 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
  
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
  
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
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